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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of lorida

DATE: December 20, 2005

TO: Kay B. Flynn, Chief of Records, Division of the Commission Clerk &

Administrative Services _‘/ ' @
FROM: Katherine E. Fleming, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel' ]

William T. Rendell, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Economic Regulation

RE: Docket No. 050723-WU - Application for increase in water rates in Pasco County
by Colonial Manor Utility Company.

On December 19, 2005, Colonial Manor Utility Company filed a letter of withdrawal of
its request for a water rate increase in Pasco County. There has been no agency action taken and
staff has determined that there are no pending issues that need to be addressed by the
Commission. Therefore, pursuan 07(C)(2)(d)(4), Administrative Procedures Manual, this
docket may be administrative/l)f closed.
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TOM cc: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Division of Economic Regulation (Rendell)
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